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June 23, 2023

Invitation For Bid
GSA-043-23
Payloader 926 (Latest Model)

uestions and Concerns received from Morrico Equipment May 19, 2023

1.) Required Delivery Date 180 days upon receipt of purchase order. Due to the ongoing and continued world
supply chain constraints and delays, manufacturers are experiencing delayed manufacture times. We request
if the Required delivery date, can be adjusted to read “180-270 days upon receipt of purchase order?”
Response: Refer to Amendment #3

2.) Engine. Maximum Horsepower | 68HP. Please advise if engine horsepower of 172 HP will be acceptable?
Response: Refer to Amendment #3

3.) Operating Weight 28,1931b. Please advise if operating weight of 33,0001bs will be acceptable?
Response: Refer to Amendment #3

(GELAUDIA S.RAY
Chief Procurement Officer
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